
CLARIFICATIONS 

PROC-FE/CB/ML-4841/2020 
Mud Logging Units 

Query 

ONV-CN 2.7-1 & 2.7-2. The co"ect terminology 
should be ONV GL 2.7-1 & 2.7-2, please clarify. 

ONV 2.7-1 and 2. 7-2 is for Cabinet (Container), So 
the Certification is applicable on Container 
Manufacturer. Please confirm. 

ONV2.7-2 is for offshore; please kindly confirm the 
end use? 

Please Note ONV 2.7-1 and 2.7-2. Is not a standard 
certificate like ISO or API. It is an inspection report 
for each container with Serials Number, case by 
case. If you want this certificate for this cargo, we 
can only supply after award of contract. During the 
tender process, we can only share history 
certificates for reference. 

There's no information about dimension of mud 
logging cabin. Please advise. 

Clarification 

Actual term of certification is DNV 2.7-1 and 
no matter of any organization term GL or eN. 

Yes, DNV 2.7-1 and 2.7-2 is for container 
certification by manufacturer. 

It's up to you either you provide DNV 2.7-1 or 
2.7-2 but must be use of zone-1 area, onshore 
harsh environment and pressurized unit. 

The standard certification is concerned with 
all types i.e. structural welding code, cabin 
steel wall thickness, protected with fire 
resistant, lifting rings, lifting slings and meet 
the requirement of offshore movements. 

Dimension of Mud Logging cabin must be as 
per industry standard. 
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